

GEF/C.45/Inf.08 October 8, 2013

GEF Council Meeting November 5 – 7, 2013 Washington, D.C.

GEF PROGRAMMING REPORT FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 – JUNE 30, 2013

TABLE OF CONTENTS

Cumulative GEF-5 Approvals versus Programming Targets as of June 30, 2013	1
Approval of Grants and Agency Fees for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2013	2
CEO Endorsement of Projects for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2013	2
Project Cancellations for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2013	3
Annex A: Project Proposals Approved by Council	4
Annex B: Programmatic Approach Proposals Approved by Council	22
Annex C: Medium-sized Projects Approved by CEO	24
Annex D: Enabling Activities Approved by CEO	30
Annex E: Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO	38
Annex F: Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO	53
Annex G: Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped	58

CUMULATIVE GEF-5 APPROVALS VERSUS PROGRAMMING TARGETS AS OF JUNE 30, 2013

1. This bi-annual report summarizes the progress made in programming GEF-5 resources as of June 30, 2013. It provides a cumulative summary of GEF-5 utilizations against the programming targets that were established by the Council during the GEF-5 replenishment (GEF-5 Programming Document GEF/R.5/31/CRP.1). In addition, it details project approvals and endorsements, as well as project cancellations during the six-month period from January 1 to June 30, 2013.

Focal Areas, Themes	Programmin	g Targets	Project	Agency	Total	Utilization
and Programs	Amount (USD)	% of GEF-5	Grants (USD)	Fees (USD)	Resources (USD)	Percentage
Diadianation	1 000 000 000	Resources	740 270 926	(0.022.25(010 402 102	760/
Biodiversity	1,080,000,000		749,370,826	69,032,356	818,403,182	76%
Climate Change	1,260,000,000	30%	759,071,279	71,201,420	830,272,699	66%
International Waters	440,000,000	10%	222,156,593	20,002,336	242,158,929	55%
Chemicals, of which:	425,000,000	10%	262,634,072	25,489,989	288,124,061	68%
Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	375,000,000	9%	239,334,328	23,187,132	262,521,460	70%
Ozone Depletion	25,000,000	1%	5,260,000	526,000	5,786,000	23%
Sound Chemicals Management and Mercury Reduction	25,000,000	1%	18,039,744	1,776,857	19,816,601	79%
Land Degradation	385,000,000	9%	242,155,071	21,123,325	263,278,396	68%
CSP and Capacity Building	70,000,000	2%	23,499,989	2,261,477	25,761,466	37%
Small Grants Program	140,000,000	3%	134,615,385	5,384,615	140,000,000	100%
SFM/REDD-Plus Program	250,000,000	6%	114,676,176	10,855,353	125,531,529	50%
Outreach to Private Sector	80,000,000	2%	65,182,649	5,217,351	70,400,000	88%
Total - Focal Areas, Themes, and Programs	4,130,000,000	97%	2,573,362,040	230,568,222	2,803,930,262	68%
Corporate Budget*	120,000,000	3%	57,861,300	-	57,861,300	48%
Total Cumulative GEF-5 Approvals	4,250,000,000	100%	2,631,223,340	230,568,222	2,861,791,562	67%

Table 1: Cumulative GEF-5 Approvals and Programming Targets by Focal Areas, Themes and Programs as of June 30, 2013

* Corporate Budget: FY12 actual \$26,522,000 + FY13 approval \$31,339,300 = \$57,861,300

2. Total GEF grants and associated Agency fees approved by Council or the CEO amounted to \$2,861.79 million, representing 67 percent of programmed resources. The distribution of the approved amounts as compared to the corresponding programming targets is shown in Table 1 by focal areas, themes, programs and corporate budget.

APPROVAL OF GRANTS AND AGENCY FEES FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2013

3. During the six-month period ended June 30, 2013, the GEF approved a total of \$759.78 million for financing projects, consisting of \$698.50 million in project grants, and \$61.28 million in associated fees to Agencies. Co-financing associated with total approval during this period was \$3,672.06 million (each GEF grant dollar was thus matched by approximately \$5.26 dollars in co-financing). Table 2 provides a summary illustration of the distribution according to project types.

Table 2: GEF Approvals for the Period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 by Pro	oiect Type
Tuble 2. Old Approvals for the refion form summary r to sume 50, 2015 by r to	jeer rype

In USD

Project type	No. of proposals	Grant	Fees	Total	Co-financing
Full-sized Projects	100	554,516,019	48,258,447	602,774,466	3,042,788,453
Programmatic Approaches	2	85,402,360	7,536,213	92,938,573	458,046,794
Medium-sized Projects	34	36,687,180	3,485,216	40,172,396	162,889,879
Enabling Activities	40	8,931,068	819,954	9,751,022	8,334,624
Project Preparation Grants	122	12,968,294	1,176,642	14,144,936	-
Total Programmed	298	698,504,921	61,276,472	759,781,393	3,672,059,750

4. Detailed lists of approvals are contained in Annexes A, B, C, D and E as follows:

- (a) The GEF Council-approved Full Sized Projects (see Annex A);
- (b) The GEF Council-approved Programmatic Approaches (see Annex B);
- (c) The CEO-approved Medium-Sized Projects (see Annex C)
- (d) The CEO-approved Enabling Activities (see Annex D);
- (e) The CEO-approved Project Preparation Grants (see Annex E).

CEO ENDORSEMENT OF PROJECTS FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2013

5. Between January 1 and June 30, 2013, the CEO endorsed a total of 30 projects accounting for \$230.77 million in GEF grants and \$18.03 million in associated Agency fees, as detailed in Annex F.

PROJECT CANCELLATIONS FOR THE PERIOD FROM JANUARY 1 TO JUNE 30, 2013

6. During the six-month ended June 30, 2013, the GEF cancelled 8 projects (including one related PPG) of total value of \$14.31 million in GEF grants and \$1.36 million in associated Agency fees as detailed in Annex G.

			GEF Progra	amming Report for the period	from Januar	ry 1 to June 30, 2	2013					
	Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
4678	MFA	UNDP	Global (Albania, Armenia, Barbados, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Bhutan, Botswana, Belarus, Cote d'Ivoire, Cameroon, China, Colombia, Cape Verde, Dominican Republic, Fiji, Micronesia, Grenada, Ghana, Gambia, Guinea, Honduras, Jamaica, Jordan, Kiribati, Lao PDR, Lebanon, St. Lucia, Sri Lanka, Liberia, Moldova, Marshall Islands, Macedonia, Mali, Mongolia, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria, Nicaragua, Nepal, Nauru, Panama, Palau, Paraguay, Solomon Islands, Sierra Leone, Senegal, Suriname, El Salvador, Syria, Togo,	GEF SGP Fifth Operational Phase - Implementing the Program Using STAR Resources II	12-Apr-13	71,246,264	2,849,854	20-Feb-13	74,100,000			

ANNEX A: PROJECT PROPOSALS APPROVED BY COUNCIL

			GEF Progra	amming Report for the period	from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	2013					
	Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
			Tunisia, Tonga, Timor-Leste, Ukraine, Uganda, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, St. Vincent and Grenadines, Venezuela, Congo DR)									
4775	MFA	FAO	Ecuador	Promotion of Climate-smart Livestock Management Integrating Reversion of Land Degradation and Reduction of Desertification Risks in Vulnerable Provinces	12-Apr-13	2,393,977	227,428	21-Feb-13	8,291,391			
4858	POPs	UNIDO	Bangladesh	Environmentally-sound Management and Disposal of PCBs and Medical Wastes	12-Apr-13	3,000,000	285,000	19-Feb-13	12,000,000			
4865	BD	UNEP	China	Expansion and Improvement of Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use of Natural Resources in the Greater Shennongjia Area, Hubei Province	12-Apr-13	2,657,534	252,466	20-Feb-13	15,000,000			
4877	POPs	UNIDO	Serbia	Environmentally-Sound Management and Final Disposal of PCBs	12-Apr-13	2,100,000	199,500	20-Feb-13	8,510,000			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
4894	POPs	UNEP	Regional (Indonesia, Cambodia, Lao PDR, Mongolia, Philippines, Vietnam)	Implementation of the POPs Monitoring Plan in the Asian Region	12-Apr-13	3,936,000	373,920	12-Mar- 13	11,870,000			
5067	POPs	UNDP	Vietnam	Vietnam POPS and Sound Harmful Chemicals Management Project	12-Apr-13	2,550,000	242,250	19-Feb-13	10,900,000			
5091	BD	UNDP	Brazil	Mainstreaming Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use into NTFP and AFS Production Practices in Multiple-Use Forest Landscapes of High Conservation Value	12-Apr-13	5,479,452	520,548	21-Feb-13	27,800,000			
5098	CC	UNDP	Montenegro	Towards Carbon Neutral Tourism	12-Apr-13	3,090,000	293,550	20-Feb-13	70,700,000			
5112	BD	FAO	Argentina	Governance Strengthening for the Management and Protection of Coastal- Marine Biodiversity in Key Ecological Areas and the Implementation of the Ecosystem Approach to Fisheries (EAF)	12-Apr-13	3,534,786	335,805	21-Feb-13	17,813,206			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013												
	Project Proposals Approved by Council												
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount				
5143	CC	EBRD	Regional (Egypt, Jordan, Morocco, Tunisia)	PPP-EBRD South Eastern Mediterranean EE/ ESCO Markets Platform (PROGRAM)	12-Apr-13	15,000,000	1,200,000	7-Mar-13	141,250,000				
5148	POPs	UNEP	Regional (Cambodia, Lao PDR, Sri Lanka, Mongolia, Pakistan)	Sub-regional Action Plan (Asia) for PBDEs Management and Reduction	12-Apr-13	3,950,000	375,250	21-Feb-13	11,800,000				
5150	MFA	UNEP	Chile	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	12-Apr-13	2,485,713	236,143	7-Mar-13	9,791,000				
5195	MFA	UNEP	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Samoa)	Building National and Regional Capacity to Implement MEAs by Strengthening Planning, and State of Environment Assessment and Reporting in the Pacific Islands	12-Apr-13	4,319,635	410,365	20-Feb-13	13,300,000				
5264	MFA	World Bank	Gabon	Sustainable Management of Critical Wetlands Ecosystems	12-Apr-13	7,521,000	714,495	20-Feb-13	27,746,656				
5269	IW	World Bank	Regional (Bosnia- Herzegovina, Croatia)	Adriatic Sea Environmental Pollution Control Project (I)	20-Jun-13	6,776,256	643,744	24-Apr-13	76,250,000				
5271	IW	UNDP	Global (Costa Rica, Ecuador, Indonesia, Philippines)	Global Sustainable Supply Chains for Marine Commodities	12-Apr-13	5,500,000	522,500	7-Mar-13	34,590,000				

			GEF	Programming Report for the period	from Januar	ry 1 to June 30, 2	013					
	Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
5276	LD	UNDP	Brazil	Sustainable Land Use Management in the Semi- arid Region of North-east Brazil (Sergipe)	12-Apr-13	3,815,192	362,443	21-Feb-13	16,955,200			
5288	BD	FAO	Colombia	Implementing the Socio- Ecosystem Connectivity Approach to Conserve and Sustainable Use Biodiversity in the Caribbean Region of Colombia	20-Jun-13	6,052,114	574,951	24-Apr-13	20,370,350			
5307	POPs	UNEP	Global	Global Project on the Updating of National Implementation Plans for POPs	20-Jun-13	4,965,753	471,747	24-Apr-13	5,500,000			
5314	POPs	UNIDO	Sri Lanka	Environmentally Sound Management and Disposal of PCBs Wastes and PCB Contaminated Equipment in Sri Lanka	20-Jun-13	4,725,000	448,875	24-Apr-13	18,900,000			
5321	CC	UNIDO	Myanmar	Improvement of Industrial Energy Efficiency	20-Jun-13	2,730,000	259,350	24-Apr-13	13,800,000			
5338	BD	UNDP	Argentina	Mainstreaming Sustainable Use of Biodiversity in Production Practices of Small Producers to Protect the Biodiversity of High Value Conservation Forests	20-Jun-13	4,620,000	438,900	24-Apr-13	21,687,400			

			GEF Progra	amming Report for the period		· · ·	2013					
	Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
				in the Atlantic Forest, Yungas and Chaco								
5340	CC	UNDP	Tunisia	NAMA Support for the Tunisian Solar Plan	20-Jun-13	3,552,968	337,532	24-Apr-13	63,886,025			
5347	MFA	UNEP	Yemen	Support to the Integrated Program for the Conservation and Sustainable Development of the Socotra Archipelago	20-Jun-13	4,854,566	461,183	23-Apr-13	17,562,520			
5364	CC	World Bank	India	Improving Rural Energy Access in Deficit States	20-Jun-13	12,844,000	1,155,960	24-Apr-13	28,000,000			
5378	CC	UNDP	Brazil	Fourth National Communication and Biennial Update Reports to the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change (UNFCCC)	20-Jun-13	7,528,500	715,208	2-May-13	22,735,500			
5390	MFA	UNEP	Antigua And Barbuda	Sustainable Pathways - Protected Areas and Renewable Energy	20-Jun-13	2,639,726	250,774	30-Apr-13	5,360,000			
4745	CC	UNDP	Sudan	Promoting Utility-Scale Power Generation from Wind Energy	12-Apr-13	3,536,364	335,955	20-Feb-13	213,700,000			
4790	CC	UNIDO	Egypt	Promoting Low-carbon Technologies for Cooling	12-Apr-13	6,500,000	617,500	20-Feb-13	41,650,000			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013												
	Project Proposals Approved by Council												
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount				
				and Heating in Industrial Applications in Egypt									
4847	MFA	UNEP	Bahamas	Pine Islands - Forest/Mangrove Innovation and Integration (Grand Bahama, New Providence, Abaco and Andros)	12-Apr-13	2,853,425	271,075	21-Feb-13	5,600,000				
4849	BD	IADB	Colombia	Sustainable Management and Conservation of Biodiversity in the Magdalena River Basin	12-Apr-13	6,363,636	604,545	21-Feb-13	25,000,000				
4899	CC	UNDP	Indonesia	Promoting Energy Efficiency for Non-HCFC Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (PENHRA) (RESUBMISSION)	20-Jun-13	5,020,822	476,978	20-Feb-13	25,000,000				
5082	POPs	UNIDO	Regional (Cambodia, Lao PDR, Mongolia, Philippines, Vietnam)	Demonstration of BAT and BEP in Open Burning Activities in Response to the Stockholm Convention on POPs	20-Jun-13	7,560,000	718,200	2-May-13	28,700,000				
5089	BD	UNDP	Mexico	Strengthening Management of the PA System to Better Conserve Endangered Species and their Habitats	12-Apr-13	5,525,114	524,886	21-Feb-13	30,700,000				

			GEF Prog	gramming Report for the period	from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	2013					
	Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
5122	MFA	FAO	Solomon Islands	Integrated Forest Management in the Solomon Islands	12-Apr-13	5,676,454	539,261	21-Feb-13	19,000,000			
5139	MFA	FAO	China	Sustainable Forest Management to Enhance the Resilience of Forests to Climate Change	20-Jun-13	7,152,728	679,509	24-Apr-13	48,400,000			
5179	POPs	UNDP	Mexico	Sound Management of POPs Containing Waste	20-Jun-13	5,720,000	543,400	24-Apr-13	23,000,000			
5229	LD	UNDP	Lebanon	Sustainable Land Management in the Qaroun Watershed	12-Apr-13	3,187,671	302,829	20-Feb-13	15,300,000			
5272	MFA	UNEP	Kenya	Scaling up Sustainable Land Management and Agro- biodiversity Conservation to Reduce Environmental Degradation in Small Scale Agriculture in Western Kenya	20-Jun-13	3,583,800	340,461	23-Apr-13	7,200,000			
5286	CC	UNDP	Equatorial Guinea	Sustainable Energy for All: Promoting Small Scale Hydropower in Bioko and Other Clean Energy Solutions for Remote Islands	20-Jun-13	3,502,968	332,782	24-Apr-13	40,000,000			
5291	CC	UNDP	Azerbaijan	Nationally Appropriate Mitigation Actions (NAMAs) for Low-carbon End-use Sectors in	20-Jun-13	3,570,000	339,150	24-Apr-13	34,000,000			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Project Proposals Approved by Council											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	oved by Coun Approval Date	cil GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
				Azerbaijan								
5293	MFA	UNIDO	Russian Federation	Save the Source: Catalyzing Market Transformation of Breweries from a Major Natural Resource Consuming Industry to a Pro-active Steward for Resource Efficient Cleaner Production (RESUBMISSION)	20-Jun-13	6,300,000	598,500	20-Feb-13	30,860,000			
5312	CC	IADB	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Grenada, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Sustainable Energy for the Eastern Caribbean (SEEC) Program	20-Jun-13	3,013,698	286,302	24-Apr-13	13,100,000			
5329	CC	UNDP	Malaysia	Green Technology Application for the Development of Low Carbon Cities (GTALCC)	20-Jun-13	4,354,794	413,705	24-Apr-13	34,386,878			
5362	POPs	World Bank	Cote d'Ivoire	POPs Pesticides Management Project	20-Jun-13	7,000,000	665,000	24-Apr-13	21,000,000			
4748	IW	UNDP	Regional (Central African Republic, Cameroon, Niger, Nigeria, Chad)	Improving Lake Chad Management through Building Climate Change Resilience and Reducing Ecosystem Stress through Implementation of the SAP	20-Jun-13	5,830,000	553,850	23-Apr-13	33,484,250			

			GEF Progra	amming Report for the period	from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
4888	POPs	UNIDO	Senegal	Environmentally Sound Management of Municipal and Hazardous Solid Waste to Reduce Emission of Unintentional POPs	12-Apr-13	2,000,000	190,000	19-Feb-13	8,000,000
4940	IW	UNEP	Regional (Kenya, Comoros, Madagascar, Mauritius, Mozambique, Seychelles, Tanzania, South Africa)	Implementation of the Strategic Action Programme for the Protection of the Western Indian Ocean from Land-based Sources and Activities	12-Apr-13	10,867,000	978,030	20-Feb-13	66,710,185
5059	CC	UNDP	Kazakhstan	Nationally Appropriate Mitigation Actions for Low- carbon Urban Development	20-Jun-13	5,930,000	563,350	24-Apr-13	60,000,000
5073	BD	UNDP	Egypt	Mainstreaming the Conservation and Sustainable Use of Biodiversity into Tourism Development and Operations in Threatened Ecosystems in Egypt	12-Apr-13	2,574,338	244,562	8-Mar-13	10,440,000
5087	CC	UNIDO	India	Organic Waste Streams for Industrial Renewable Energy Applications in India	12-Apr-13	3,333,000	316,635	20-Feb-13	18,215,000
5104	MFA	UNDP	Russian Federation	Sustainable Land Management and Ecosystem-based Climate	20-Jun-13	8,170,000	776,150	20-Feb-13	29,500,000

				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
				Change Mitigation in the Altai-Sayan Ecoregion (RESUBMISSION)					
5123	MFA	FAO	Myanmar	Sustainable Cropland and Forest Management in Priority Agro-ecosystems of Myanmar	12-Apr-13	6,183,031	587,388	20-Feb-13	13,500,000
5135	MFA	UNEP	Chile	Protecting Biodiversity and Multiple Ecosystem Services in Biological Mountain Corridors in Chile's Mediterranean Ecosystem	20-Jun-13	5,657,201	537,434	24-Apr-13	19,350,000
5137	BD	UNEP	India	Mainstreaming Agro- biodiversity Conservation and Utilization in Agricultural Sector to Ensure Ecosystem Services and Reduce Vulnerability	12-Apr-13	3,046,347	289,403	20-Feb-13	8,604,750
5142	LD	ADB	China	Sustainable and Climate Resilient Land Management in Western PRC	12-Apr-13	3,652,603	346,997	20-Feb-13	12,400,000
5149	CC	UNDP	Cuba	Clean Energy Technologies for the Rural Areas in Cuba (CleanEnerg-Cuba)	12-Apr-13	2,737,524	260,065	20-Feb-13	12,461,516

			GEF Prog	ramming Report for the period	from Januar	ry 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5199	CC	IADB	Colombia	Demonstration and Assessment of Battery- electric Vehicles for Mass Transit in Colombia	12-Apr-13	2,200,000	209,000	20-Feb-13	29,900,000
5225	MFA	World Bank	Mozambique	Mozambique Conservation Areas for Biodiversity and Development Project	20-Jun-13	6,319,635	600,365	29-Apr-13	94,800,000
5237	CC	UNEP	South Africa	Enabling South Africa to Prepare Its Third National Communication (3NC) and Biennial Update Report to the UNFCCC	12-Apr-13	4,006,650	380,632	20-Feb-13	1,351,000
5277	MFA	UNDP	Nicaragua	Strengthening the Resilience of Multiple-use Protected Areas to Deliver Multiple Global Environmental Benefits	12-Apr-13	6,192,512	588,288	21-Feb-13	20,149,000
5284	IW	UNDP	Regional (Ecuador, Peru)	Integrated Water Resources Management in the Puyango-Tumbes, Catamayo-Chira and Zarumilla Transboundary Aquifers and River Basins	12-Apr-13	3,960,000	376,200	21-Feb-13	20,375,773
5289	CC	UNDP	Guinea	Developing a Market for Biogas Resource Development and Utilization in Guinea	20-Jun-13	2,647,706	251,532	24-Apr-13	10,150,000

			GEF Progr	amming Report for the period	from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	013		
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5301	IW	UNDP	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan)	Enabling Country of the Transboundary Syr Darya Basin to Make Sustainable Use of their Ground Water Potential and Subsurface Space with Consideration to Climate Variability and Change	20-Jun-13	3,500,000	332,500	24-Apr-13	17,500,000
5327	LD	UNDP	South Africa	Securing Multiple Ecosystems Benefit Through SLM in the Productive But Degraded Landscapes of South Africa	20-Jun-13	4,237,900	402,600	23-Apr-13	20,500,000
5334	MFA	UNDP	Sao Tome and Principe	Promotion of Environmentally Sustainable and Climate- Resilient Grid-based Hydroelectric Electricity through an Integrated Approach in Sao Tome and Principe	20-Jun-13	5,274,544	501,081	23-Apr-13	20,390,000
5341	CC	UNDP	South Africa	South Africa Wind Energy Project (SAWEP) – Phase II	20-Jun-13	3,554,250	337,654	24-Apr-13	27,720,000
5372	CC	UNDP	Belarus	Belarus Green Cities: Supporting Green Urban Development in Small and Medium Sized Cities in Belarus	20-Jun-13	3,091,000	293,645	24-Apr-13	10,150,000

			GEF Prog	ramming Report for the period	from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5384	MFA	World Bank	Regional (Bolivia, Colombia, Ecuador, Peru)	Adaptation to the Impact of Climate Change in Water Resources for the Andean Region	20-Jun-13	1,240,000	117,800	24-Apr-13	2,630,000
5396	CC	World Bank	Russian Federation	National Urban Transport Improvement Project	20-Jun-13	9,132,420	867,580	24-Apr-13	270,000,000
5132	BD	UNEP	India	Integrated Management of Wetland Biodiversity and Ecosystem Services for Water and Food Security	20-Jun-13	4,196,575	398,675	24-Apr-13	20,217,000
4385	POPs	UNIDO	Macedonia	Removal of Technical and Economic Barriers to Initiating the Clean-up Activities for Alpha-HCH, Beta-HCH and Lindane Contaminated Sites at OHIS	20-Jun-13	3,100,000	294,500	24-Apr-13	12,450,000
4392	POPs	UNDP	Egypt	Protect Human Health and the Environment from Unintentional Releases of POPs Originating from Incineration and Open Burning of Health Care- and Electronic-waste	12-Apr-13	4,100,000	389,500	8-Aug-12	16,781,000
4601	POPs	UNDP/ UNIDO	Turkey	POPs Legacy Elimination and POPs Release Reduction Project	12-Apr-13	10,815,000	973,350	20-Feb-13	42,810,880

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil						
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
4900	CC	UNDP	India	Scale Up of Access to Clean Energy for Rural Productive and Domestic Uses	12-Apr-13	4,006,849	380,651	20-Feb-13	32,500,000			
4948	CC	UNEP	Global	Technology Needs Assessment	12-Apr-13	5,815,080	552,432	20-Feb-13	2,036,921			
5000	POPs	FAO	Regional (Azerbaijan, Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Turkey)	Lifecycle Management of Pesticides and Disposal of POPs Pesticides in Central Asian Countries and Turkey	12-Apr-13	8,136,986	773,014	19-Feb-13	32,400,000			
5052	POPs	UNDP	Indonesia	Reducing Releases of PBDEs and UPOPs Originating from Unsound Waste Management and Recycling Practices and the Manufacturing of Plastics in Indonesia	12-Apr-13	3,990,000	379,050	20-Feb-13	15,960,000			
5064	CC	UNDP	Egypt	Grid-Connected Small- Scale Photovoltaic Systems	12-Apr-13	3,536,364	335,955	20-Feb-13	25,770,000			
5083	MFA	FAO	Kenya	Development of SFM and Support to REDD for Dryland Forests	12-Apr-13	2,823,439	268,227	20-Feb-13	11,108,000			
5088	BD	UNDP	Dominican Republic	Conserving Biodiversity in Coastal Areas Threatened by Rapid Tourism and Physical Infrastructure Development	12-Apr-13	2,838,792	269,685	21-Feb-13	13,684,525			

			GEF Pro	gramming Report for the period	from Januar	ry 1 to June 30, 2	013		
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5121	CC	World Bank	China	Energy Conservation, Greenhouse Gas Mitigation and Soil Carbon Sequestration in Staple Crop Production	12-Apr-13	5,100,000	484,500	20-Feb-13	25,000,000
5133	MFA	World Bank	Regional (Guinea, Mali, Mauritania, Senegal)	Senegal River Basin Climate Change Resilience Development Project	12-Apr-13	4,000,000	360,000	7-Mar-13	19,000,000
5152	MFA	UNEP	Yemen	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	12-Apr-13	2,028,616	192,718	7-Mar-13	9,655,000
5159	BD	UNDP	Myanmar	Strengthening Sustainability of Protected Area Management	12-Apr-13	6,027,397	572,603	20-Feb-13	17,896,300
5171	BD	ADB	Indonesia	CTI: Coral Reef Rehabilitation and Management Program-Coral Triangle Initiative, Phase III (COREMAP-CTI III)	20-Jun-13	8,000,000	760,000	1-Nov-12	56,000,000
5266	MFA	World Bank	Tunisia	Oases Ecosystems and Livelihoods Project	12-Apr-13	5,760,730	547,270	20-Feb-13	57,500,000
5278	IW	UNDP	Global	Strengthening Global Governance of Large Marine Ecosystems and their Coasts through Enhanced Sharing and Application of LME/ICM/MPA	12-Apr-13	2,500,000	237,500	20-Feb-13	14,816,675

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
				Project Proposals Appro	oved by Coun	cil						
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount			
				Knowledge and Information Tools								
5285	MFA	UNEP	Indonesia	Strengthening Forest and Ecosystem Connectivity in RIMBA Landscape of Central Sumatra through Investing in Natural Capital, Biodiversity Conservation, and Land-based Emission Reductions (RIMBA)	20-Jun-13	9,431,763	896,018	24-Apr-13	37,777,052			
5299	MFA	UNEP	Bolivia	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	12-Apr-13	3,059,361	290,639	7-Mar-13	12,075,000			
5304	IW	FAO	Regional (Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Mexico, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago)	Sustainable Management of Bycatch in Latin America and Caribbean Trawl Fisheries (REBYC-II LAC)	20-Jun-13	5,800,000	551,000	24-Apr-13	17,062,500			
5330	MFA	UNDP	Thailand	Maximizing Carbon Sink Capacity and Conserving Biodiversity through Sustainable Conservation, Restoration, and Management of Peat-swamp Ecosystems	20-Jun-13	3,224,400	306,319	24-Apr-13	12,960,000			
5337	BD	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Enhancing Biodiversity Conservation and Sustenance of Ecosystem Services in Environmentally Sensitive Areas	20-Jun-13	2,626,690	249,535	29-Apr-13	11,500,000			

				amming Report for the period Project Proposals Appro		· · ·			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5356	MFA	UNEP	Global (Georgia, Madagascar)	Global Forest Watch 2.0 FW 2.0	20-Jun-13	5,342,465	507,534	23-Apr-13	68,300,000
5368	BD	UNDP	Guinea-Bissau	Strengthening the Financial and Operational Framework of the National PA System in Guinea-Bissau	20-Jun-13	2,304,429	218,921	23-Apr-13	11,610,000
5375	CC	UNIDO	Nigeria	Scaling up Small Hydro Power (SHP) in Nigeria	20-Jun-13	2,689,680	255,520	30-Apr-13	14,870,000
5380	MFA	UNDP	Haiti	Increasing Resilience of Ecosystems and Vulnerable Communities to CC and Anthropic Threats Through a Ridge to Reef Approach to BD Conservation and Watershed Management	20-Jun-13	3,753,098	356,545	24-Apr-13	17,700,000
5387	CC	World Bank	Mexico	Mexico Sustainable Energy Technology Development	20-Jun-13	16,880,734	1,519,266	24-Apr-13	100,000,000
5401	IW	UNEP	Regional (Indonesia, Cambodia, Malaysia, Philippines, Thailand, Vietnam)	Establishment and Operation of a Regional System of Fisheries Refugia in the South China Sea and Gulf of Thailand	20-Jun-13	3,000,000	285,000	29-Apr-13	12,000,000
Total]	Project I	Proposals A	Approved by Council			554,516,019	48,258,447		3,042,788,453

				Programmatic Approach Propos	als Approved	by Council			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
Progra	nmatic	Approach	Proposals						
5395	MFA	UNDP/ UNEP, FAO	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Samoa)	R2R- Pacific Islands Ridge-to- Reef National Priorities – Integrated Water, Land, Forest and Coastal Management to Preserve Biodiversity, Ecosystem Services, Store Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods	20-Jun-13	70,402,360	6,336,213	24-Apr-13	258,046,794
5388	CC	IADB	Regional	PPP-IDB Sustainable Caribbean Basin Private Equity Fund (PROGRAM)	20-Jun-13	15,000,000	1,200,000	1-May-13	200,000,000
Total]	Program	matic App	roach Proposals App	proved by Council		85,402,360	7,536,213		458,046,794

ANNEX B: PROGRAMMATIC APPROACH PROPOSALS APPROVED BY COUNCIL

Sub-pi	Sub-project Proposals Approved by Council under the Parent 5395											
5404	IW	UNDP	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu,	R2R: Testing the Integration of Water, Land, Forest & Coastal Management to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Store Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods in Pacific Island Countries	20-Jun-13	9,826,147	884,353	26-Apr-13	93,459,721			

			GEF Pr	ogramming Report for the period	l from Januar	y 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Programmatic Approach Propos	sals Approved	by Council			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
			Vanuatu, Samoa)						
5348	MFA	UNDP	Cook Islands	R2R: Conserving Biodiversity and Enhancing Ecosystem Functions through a "Ridge to Reef" Approach	20-Jun-13	4,267,431	384,068	26-Apr-13	14,293,673
5381	MFA	UNDP	Nauru	R2R: Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Protecting Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functions in Nauru (R2R Nauru)	20-Jun-13	2,644,358	237,992	26-Apr-13	6,353,000
5398	MFA	UNDP	Fiji	R2R: Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Sequester Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods	20-Jun-13	7,387,614	664,884	26-Apr-13	30,221,812
Total	 Sub-proj	ject Propos	sals Approved by Co	uncil under the Parent 5395		24,125,550	2,171,297		144,328,206

ANNEX C: MEDIUM-SIZED PROJECTS APPROVED BY CEO

			GE	F Programming Report for the perio	d from Janua	ry 1 to June 30,	2013		
				Medium-sized Projects	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5029	CC	IADB	Ecuador	Rural Electrification with Renewable Energy in Isolated Areas of Ecuador	4-Feb-13	909,090	86,364		3,790,000
5041	MFA	UNDP	Guinea	Strengthening Decentralized Management of the Environment to Meet Rio Convention Objectives	11-Jun-13	525,000	49,875	11-Jun-13	625,000
5048	MFA	UNDP	Belize	Capacity Building for the Strategic Planning and Management of Natural Resources in Belize	14-Jun-13	759,000	72,105	14-Jun-13	914,000
5096	BD	UNDP	China	Payment for Watershed Services in the Chishui River Basin for the Conservation of Globally Significant Biodiversity	6-Jun-13	1,908,676	181,324	6-Jun-13	16,000,000
5097	MFA	UNDP	Vietnam	Capacity for Implementing Rio Conventions in Vietnam	29-Apr-13	975,000	92,625	29-Apr-13	1,575,000
5114	CC	UNDP	Ecuador	Securing Energy Efficiency in the Ecuadorian Residential and Public Sectors (SECURE)	21-Feb-13	1,776,484	168,766	21-Feb-13	23,637,600
5157	CC	UNDP	Moldova	ESCO Moldova - Transforming the market for Urban Energy Efficiency in Moldova by Introducing	14-Mar-13	1,300,000	123,500	14-Mar-13	7,300,000

			GEF Pr	ogramming Report for the period	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Medium-sized Projects A	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
				Energy Service Companies (ESCO)					
5166	MFA	UNDP	Fiji	Capacity Building for Mainstreaming MEA Objectives into Inter- ministerial Structures and Mechanisms	10-Jun-13	611,364	58,079	10-Jun-13	1,175,000
5197	MFA	UNEP	St. Lucia	Increase St. Lucia's Capacity to Monitor MEA Implementation and Sustainable Development	13-Jun-13	1,000,000	95,000	13-Jun-13	1,080,000
5297	CC	UNDP	St. Vincent and Grenadines	Promoting access to clean energy services in Saint Vincent	27-Mar-13	1,726,484	164,016	27-Mar-13	23,351,779
5310	IW	UNDP	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan)	Enabling Transboundary Cooperation and Integrated Water Resources Management in the Chu and Talas River Basins	22-Mar-13	1,000,000	95,000	22-Mar-13	5,538,000
5060	MFA	UNEP	Cameroon	Developing Core Capacity for MEA Implementation in Cameroon	8-Apr-13	960,046	91,204	8-Apr-13	1,167,000

			GEF Pr	ogramming Report for the perio	d from Janua	ry 1 to June 30, 2	2013		
				Medium-sized Projects A	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5131	MFA	UNDP	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Samoa)	Enhancing Capacity to Develop and Manage Global Environmental Projects in the Pacific	11-Apr-13	1,000,000	95,000	11-Apr-13	1,100,000
5295	MFA	UNDP	Cambodia	Generating, Accessing and Using Information and Knowledge Related to the Three Rio Conventions	10-Jun-13	990,000	94,050	10-Jun-13	1,450,000
5094	POPs	UNDP	Belize	Belize Chemicals and Waste Management Programme	13-Feb-13	990,000	94,050	13-Feb-13	6,500,000
5210	BD	UNEP	Cameroon	Sustainable Farming and Critical Habitat Conservation to Achieve Biodiversity Mainstreaming and Protected Areas Management Effectiveness in Western Cameroon SUFACHAC	5-Mar-13	1,716,895	163,105	5-Mar-13	7,000,000
5236	MFA	UNDP	Tajikistan	Strengthening Capacity for an Environmental Information Management and Monitoring System in Tajikistan	29-Apr-13	700,200	66,519	29-Apr-13	715,000

			GEF Pr	ogramming Report for the perio	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30,	2013		
				Medium-sized Projects A	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5331	CC	UNIDO	Guinea-Bissau	Creation of an Enabling Environment for Small to Medium Scale Renewable Energy Investments in the Electricity Sector	1-May-13	1,735,160	164,840	1-May-13	7,450,000
5068	POPs	UNDP	Kyrgyz Republic	Protect Human Health and the Environment from Unintentional Releases of POPs and Mercury from the Unsound Disposal of Healthcare Waste in Kyrgyzstan	21-Feb-13	1,425,000	135,375	21-Feb-13	5,700,000
5106	MFA	UNDP	Bangladesh	National Capacity Development for Implementing Rio Conventions Through Environmental Governance	8-Mar-13	660,000	62,700	8-Mar-13	660,000
5130	MFA	UNDP	Kiribati	Integrating Global Environmental Priorities into National Policies and Programmes	8-Apr-13	500,000	47,500	8-Apr-13	530,000
5144	POPs	FAO	Uruguay	Strengthening Capacities for the Sound Management of Pesticides including POPs	22-Feb-13	1,958,904	186,096	22-Feb-13	9,250,000
5218	CC	UNIDO	India	Cleantech Programme for SMEs in India	24-Jan-13	1,000,000	95,000		3,000,000

			GEF Pro	gramming Report for the period	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30	, 2013		
				Medium-sized Projects A	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5031	MFA	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Ensuring Global Environmental Concerns and Best Practices Mainstreamed in the Post-Conflict Rapid Development Process of Sri Lanka Through Improved Information Management	25-Jan-13	800,000	76,000	25-Jan-13	1,675,000
5045	MFA	UNDP	Solomon Islands	Integrating Global Environment Commitments in Investment and Development Decision-making	8-Apr-13	850,000	80,750	8-Apr-13	1,467,000
5126	MFA	UNDP	Suriname	Mainstreaming Global Environment Commitments for Effective National Environmental Management	8-Apr-13	980,000	93,100	8-Apr-13	1,400,000
5145	CC	UNIDO	Armenia (Armenia)	GEF UNIDO Cleantech Programme for SMEs	7-Mar-13	547,946	52,055		2,600,000
5164	MFA	UNDP	Samoa	Capacity for implementing Rio Conventions in Samoa	11-Apr-13	500,000	47,500	11-Apr-13	500,000
5178	MFA	UNDP	Papua New Guinea	Strengthening Capacities to Measure, Report and Verify Indicators of Global Environment Benefits	14-Mar-13	500,000	47,500	14-Mar-13	500,000
5287	CC	UNEP	Panama	Solar Water Heater Market Development and Energy Efficiency Project	1-May-13	1,927,000	183,000	1-May-13	8,900,000

				Medium-sized Projects A	Approved by (CEO			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	PIF Approval Date	Co-financing Amount
5316	CC	UNDP	Seychelles	Promotion and Up-scaling of Climate-resilient, Resource Efficient Technologies in a Tropical Island Context	2-Apr-13	1,770,000	168,150	2-Apr-13	8,775,000
5323	POPs	UNIDO	Mongolia	Reduce Exposure of Mercury to Human Health and the Environment by Promoting Sound Chemical Management in Mongolia	20-Jun-13	600,000	57,000		1,569,000
5354	LD	UNEP	Madagascar	Participatory Sustainable Land Management in the Grassland Plateaus of Western Madagascar	10-Jun-13	1,584,931	150,568	10-Jun-13	5,345,500
5399	MFA	UNDP	Kazakhstan	Improvement of the Decision- making Process in Kazakhstan through Introduction of Mechanisms of Economic Assessment of Fulfilling National Obligations under Global Environmental Agreements	10-Jun-13	500,000	47,500	10-Jun-13	650,000
Total I	Medium	-sized Proj	ects Approved by	CEO		36,687,180	3,485,216		162,889,879

*The approval of an MSP follows one of the two paths below:

- (a) An expedited one-step approval process: No PIF is required. CEO approves a fully prepared MSP project document.
- (b) Two-step approval process (if PPG is requested): (i) PIF with PPG; (ii) final MSP project document.

ANNEX D: ENABLING ACTIVITIES APPROVED BY CEO

			GEF	Programming Report for the period	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30,	2013		
				Enabling Activities Ap	proved by CE	20			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment
5117	POPs	UNIDO	Congo DR	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	9-Jan-13	199,870	18,987	35,000	
5181	POPs	UNIDO	Lesotho	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	19-Mar-13	150,000	14,250	235,000	
5219	POPs	UNIDO	Bolivia	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	3-Apr-13	205,000	19,475	260,000	
5224	POPs	UNIDO	Nepal	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	14-Jan-13	180,000	17,100	180,000	

			GEF	Programming Report for the period Enabling Activities Ap			2013		
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment
5309	POPs	UNIDO	Tunisia	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	7-Mar-13	220,000	20,900	230,000	
4809	BD	UNDP	Guatemala (Regional, Guatemala)	National Biodiversity Planning to Support the Implementation of the CBD 2011-2020 Strategic Plan	26-Apr-13	221,005	20,995	293,050	
5108	POPs	UNIDO	Liberia	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	12-Feb-13	160,000	15,200	235,000	
5127	POPs	UNIDO	Mexico	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	18-Mar-13	225,000	21,375	235,000	
5153	POPs	UNIDO	Guinea	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	16-Jan-13	180,000	17,100	180,000	

			GEF	Programming Report for the period	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30,	2013		
				Enabling Activities Ap	proved by CE	20			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment
5158	POPs	UNIDO	Zambia	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	7-Mar-13	170,000	16,150	235,000	
5189	CC	UNDP	Bangladesh	Third National Communication to the UNFCCC	28-Mar-13	456,621	43,379		
5196	BD	FAO	Somalia	Support to Somalia for the Development of its first NBSAP and Fifth National Report to the CBD	22-Mar-13	332,500	31,587	470,000	
5265	POPs	UNEP	Cambodia	Review and Update of the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs) in the Kingdom of Cambodia	19-Feb-13	173,516	16,484	289,850	
5274	LD	UNDP	Kazakhstan	Mobilizing Support to the NAP Alignment and UNCCD Reporting and Review Process	14-Feb-13	136,986	13,014	474,000	
5369	CC	UNDP	Macedonia	Macedonia's First Biennial Update Report	29-May-13	321,461	30,539	106,000	

			GEF Pro	ogramming Report for the perio		•	2013		
				Enabling Activities Ap	oproved by CE	20			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment
5426	BD	UNDP	Micronesia	National Biodiversity Planning to Support the Implementation of the CBD 2011-2020 Strategic Plan	28-May-13	220,000	20,900	304,724	
5445	CC	UNEP	Ghana	Preparation of Ghana's Initial Biennial Update Report to UNFCCC	5-Jun-13	352,000	33,440	35,000	
5047	BD	UNEP	Russian Federation	Support to Russian Federation for the Revision of the NBSAPs and Development of Fifth National Report to the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD)	22-Mar-13	370,000	35,150	370,000	
5092	POPs	UNIDO	Jordan	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	9-Jan-13	159,700	15,172	180,000	
5116	POPs	UNIDO	Costa Rica	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	15-Jan-13	194,260	18,455	260,000	

			GEF P	rogramming Report for the perio	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30,	2013		
				Enabling Activities Ap	oproved by CE	20			
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment
5161	POPs	UNIDO	Mozambique	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs) in Mozambique	29-May-13	180,000	17,100	200,000	
5163	POPs	UNIDO	Central African Republic	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	14-Mar-13	190,000	18,050	190,000	
5182	POPs	UNIDO	Myanmar	Enabling Activities to Facilitate early Action on the Implementation of the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs) in Myanmar	12-Feb-13	500,000	47,500	500,000	
5303	POPs	UNIDO	Rwanda	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	7-Mar-13	180,000	17,100	190,000	
5313	LD	UNEP	Iran	National Action Programme (NAP) Alignment and Fifth Reporting to UNCCD	5-Mar-13	136,986	13,014	260,000	

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
	Enabling Activities Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment			
5315	LD	UNEP	Macedonia	Support for the Development of National Action Program Aligned to the UNCCD 10 Year Strategy and Reporting Process under UNCCD	5-Mar-13	136,986	13,014	170,000				
5346	LD	UNEP	Zimbabwe	Support to Alignment of Zimbabwe's National Action Programme and Reporting Process to the UNCCD Ten- Year Strategy	28-Mar-13	136,986	13,014	150,000				
5389	BD	UNEP	Eritrea	Support to Eritrea for the Revision of the NBSAPs and Development of Fifth National Report to the Convention on Biological Diversity (CBD)	7-May-13	220,000	20,900	216,000				
5415	CC	UNDP	Lebanon	Lebanon's First Biennial Update Reporting	19-Jun-13	321,461	30,539	20,000				
5434	LD	FAO	Turkey	Alignment of National Action Programs with the UNCCD 10-year Strategy and Reporting Process	11-Jun-13	136,986	13,014	150,000				
5441	CC	UNDP	Azerbaijan	Azerbaijan's First Biennial Update Report	10-Jun-13	321,461	30,539	71,000				

			GEI	F Programming Report for the period	d from Januai	ry 1 to June 30,	, 2013				
	Enabling Activities Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment		
4955	CC	GEFSE C	Belarus	Preparation of the Sixth National Communication for the Implementation of the United Nations Framework Convention on Climate Change	9-Mar-13	300,000		20,000	Direct Access Grants for Reports to Conventions		
5095	POPs	UNIDO	Lao PDR	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	14-Mar-13	180,000	17,100	260,000			
5128	POPs	UNIDO	Seychelles	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	14-Mar-13	140,000	13,300	120,000			
5223	POPs	UNIDO	Tajikistan	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants (POPs)	14-Jan-13	181,850	17,276	178,000			
5235	POPs	UNIDO	Sri Lanka	Enabling Activities to Review and Update the National Implementation Plan for the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants	3-Apr-13	225,000	21,375	235,000			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Enabling Activities Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees	Co- financing Amount	Comment		
				(POPs)							
5311	LD	UNEP	Montenegro	Support for Development of National Action Program Aligned to the UNCCD 10 Year Strategy and Reporting Process	5-Mar-13	136,986	13,014	170,000			
5413	CC	UNDP	Mexico	Biennial Update Report 2014 to the UNFCCC	29-May-13	321,461	30,539	325,000			
5418	BD	UNDP	Mauritius	National Biodiversity Planning to Support the Implementation of the CBD 2011-2020 Strategic Plan in Mauritius	7-May-13	220,000	20,900	142,000			
5425	LD	UNEP	Cape Verde	Support to Alignment of Cape Verde's National Action Programme to the UNCCD 10 Year Strategy and Preparation of the Reporting and Review Process	28-May-13	136,986	13,014	160,000			
Total]	Enabling	g Activities	Approved by CE	0		8,931,068	819,954	8,334,624			

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5041	MFA	UNDP	Guinea	Strengthening Decentralized Management of the Environment to Meet Rio Convention Objectives	10-Jun-13	25,000	2,375					
5048	MFA	UNDP	Belize	Capacity Building for the Strategic Planning and Management of Natural Resources in Belize	14-Jun-13	25,000	2,375					
5097	MFA	UNDP	Vietnam	Capacity for Implementing Rio Conventions in Vietnam	29-Apr-13	25,000	2,375					
5114	CC	UNDP	Ecuador	Securing Energy Efficiency in the Ecuadorian Residential and Public Sectors (SECURE)	21-Feb-13	50,000	4,750					
5157	CC	UNDP	Moldova	ESCO Moldova - Transforming the market for Urban Energy Efficiency in Moldova by Introducing Energy Service Companies (ESCO)	14-Mar-13	60,000	5,700					
5166	MFA	UNDP	Fiji	Capacity Building for Mainstreaming MEA Objectives into Inter-ministerial Structures and Mechanisms	10-Jun-13	25,000	2,375					
5096	BD	UNDP	China	Payment for Watershed Services in the Chishui River Basin for the Conservation of Globally Significant Biodiversity	6-Jun-13	100,457	9,543					
5197	MFA	UNEP	St. Lucia	Increase St. Lucia's Capacity to Monitor MEA Implementation and Sustainable Development	13-Jun-13	50,000	4,750					
5005	MFA	ADB	Vietnam	GMS-FBP: Integrating Biodiversity Conservation, Climate Resilience and Sustainable Forest Management in Central Annamite Landscapes	7-Mar-13	150,000	13,500					

ANNEX E: PROJECT PREPARATION GRANTS (PPG) APPROVED BY CEO

			GEF Program	nming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ine 30, 2013						
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4770	BD	FAO	Ecuador	Integrated Management of Marine and Coastal Areas of High Value for Biodiversity in Continental Ecuador	7-Mar-13	70,320	6,680				
5310	IW	UNDP	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan)	Enabling Transboundary Cooperation and Integrated Water Resources Management in the Chu and Talas River Basins	22-Mar-13	50,000	4,750				
5109	POPs	FAO	Malawi	Pesticide Risk Reduction in Malawi	29-May-13	75,000	7,125				
4932	MFA	UNEP	Regional (Antigua And Barbuda, Barbados, Cuba, Dominican Republic, Grenada, Jamaica, St. Kitts And Nevis, St. Lucia, Trinidad and Tobago, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Implementing Integrated Land Water and Wastewater Management in Caribbean SIDS	21-Jun-13	299,500	28,452				
4583	MFA	FAO	Turkey	Environmental Land Management and Rural Livelihoods	5-Mar-13	136,986	13,014				
4775	MFA	FAO	Ecuador	Promotion of Climate-smart Livestock Management Integrating Reversion of Land Degradation and Reduction of Desertification Risks in Vulnerable Provinces	21-Feb-13	62,083	5,898				
4858	POPs	UNIDO	Bangladesh	Environmentally-sound Management and Disposal of PCBs and Medical Wastes	19-Feb-13	45,000	4,275				
4865	BD	UNEP	China	Expansion and Improvement of Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use of Natural Resources in the Greater Shennongjia Area, Hubei Province	20-Feb-13	82,192	7,808				

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4877	POPs	UNIDO	Serbia	Environmentally-Sound Management and Final Disposal of PCBs	20-Feb-13	75,000	7,125				
5060	MFA	UNEP	Cameroon	Developing Core Capacity for MEA Implementation in Cameroon	8-Apr-13	50,000	4,750				
5067	POPs	UNDP	Vietnam	Vietnam POPS and Sound Harmful Chemicals Management Project	19-Feb-13	100,000	9,500				
5074	POPs	UNDP	Iran	Environmentally Sound Management and Disposal of PCBs in the Power and Non-Power Sector	20-Feb-13	150,000	14,250				
5091	BD	UNDP	Brazil	Mainstreaming Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use into NTFP and AFS Production Practices in Multiple-Use Forest Landscapes of High Conservation Value	21-Feb-13	91,324	8,676				
5098	CC	UNDP	Montenegro	Towards Carbon Neutral Tourism	20-Feb-13	100,000	9,500				
5150	MFA	UNEP	Chile	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	7-Mar-13	22,830	2,169				
5195	MFA	UNEP	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Samoa)	Building National and Regional Capacity to Implement MEAs by Strengthening Planning, and State of Environment Assessment and Reporting in the Pacific Islands	20-Feb-13	136,986	13,014				

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5264	MFA	World Bank	Gabon	Sustainable Management of Critical Wetlands Ecosystems	20-Feb-13	150,000	14,250					
5271	IW	UNDP	Global (Costa Rica, Ecuador, Indonesia, Philippines)	Global Sustainable Supply Chains for Marine Commodities	7-Mar-13	150,000	14,250					
5276	LD	UNDP	Brazil	Sustainable Land Use Management in the Semi- arid Region of North-east Brazil (Sergipe)	21-Feb-13	84,886	8,064					
5288	BD	FAO	Colombia	Implementing the Socio-Ecosystem Connectivity Approach to Conserve and Sustainable Use Biodiversity in the Caribbean Region of Colombia	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5295	MFA	UNDP	Cambodia	Generating, Accessing and Using Information and Knowledge Related to the Three Rio Conventions	10-Jun-13	25,000	2,375					
5314	POPs	UNIDO	Sri Lanka	Environmentally Sound Management and Disposal of PCBs Wastes and PCB Contaminated Equipment in Sri Lanka	24-Apr-13	150,000	14,250					
5321	CC	UNIDO	Myanmar	Improvement of Industrial Energy Efficiency	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5338	BD	UNDP	Argentina	Mainstreaming Sustainable Use of Biodiversity in Production Practices of Small Producers to Protect the Biodiversity of High Value Conservation Forests in the Atlantic Forest, Yungas and Chaco	24-Apr-13	150,000	14,250					
5340	CC	UNDP	Tunisia	NAMA Support for the Tunisian Solar Plan	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					

				nming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju								
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5347	MFA	UNEP	Yemen	Support to the Integrated Program for the Conservation and Sustainable Development of the Socotra Archipelago	23-Apr-13	150,000	14,250					
5390	MFA	UNEP	Antigua And Barbuda	Sustainable Pathways - Protected Areas and Renewable Energy	30-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5404	IW	UNDP	Regional (Cook Islands, Fiji, Micronesia, Kiribati, Marshall Islands, Nauru, Niue, Papua New Guinea, Palau, Solomon Islands, Tonga, Tuvalu, Vanuatu, Samoa)	R2R: Testing the Integration of Water, Land, Forest & Coastal Management to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Store Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods in Pacific Island Countries	26-Apr-13	300,000	27,000					
4386	POPs	UNIDO	Ukraine	Environmentally Sound Management and Final Disposal of Polychlorinated Biphenyls (PCBs)	7-Mar-13	250,000	23,750					
4664	MFA	UNEP/ EBRD, UNDP, World Bank	Russian Federation	ARCTIC GEF-Russian Federation Partnership on Sustainable Environmental Management in the Arctic under a Rapidly Changing Climate (Arctic Agenda 2020)	21-Feb-13	500,000	0					
4790	CC	UNIDO	Egypt	Promoting Low-carbon Technologies for Cooling and Heating in Industrial Applications in Egypt	20-Feb-13	80,000	7,600					
4847	MFA	UNEP	Bahamas	Pine Islands - Forest/Mangrove Innovation and Integration (Grand Bahama, New Providence, Abaco and Andros)	21-Feb-13	100,000	9,500					

			GEF Progra	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun	ne 30, 2013							
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
4849	BD	IADB	Colombia	Sustainable Management and Conservation of Biodiversity in the Magdalena River Basin	21-Feb-13	180,000	17,100					
4899	CC	UNDP	Indonesia	Promoting Energy Efficiency for Non-HCFC Refrigeration and Air Conditioning (PENHRA)(RESUBMISSION)	20-Feb-13	102,466	9,734					
5082	POPs	UNIDO	Regional (Cambodia, Lao PDR, Mongolia, Philippines, Vietnam)	Demonstration of BAT and BEP in Open Burning Activities in Response to the Stockholm Convention on POPs	2-May-13	200,000	19,000					
5089	BD	UNDP	Mexico	Strengthening Management of the PA System to Better Conserve Endangered Species and their Habitats	21-Feb-13	99,929	9,493					
5094	POPs	UNDP	Belize	Belize Chemicals and Waste Management Programme	13-Feb-13	50,000	4,750					
5122	MFA	FAO	Solomon Islands	Integrated Forest Management in the Solomon Islands	21-Feb-13	177,348	16,848					
5139	MFA	FAO	China	Sustainable Forest Management to Enhance the Resilience of Forests to Climate Change	24-Apr-13	153,200	14,554					
5179	POPs	UNDP	Mexico	Sound Management of POPs Containing Waste	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5210	BD	UNEP	Cameroon	Sustainable Farming and Critical Habitat Conservation to Achieve Biodiversity Mainstreaming and Protected Areas Management Effectiveness in Western Cameroon SUFACHAC	5-Mar-13	73,059	6,941					
5229	LD	UNDP	Lebanon	Sustainable Land Management in the Qaroun Watershed	20-Feb-13	100,000	9,500					

			GEF Progr	ramming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013							
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5236	MFA	UNDP	Tajikistan	Strengthening Capacity for an Environmental Information Management and Monitoring System in Tajikistan	29-Apr-13	20,000	1,900					
5272	MFA	UNEP	Kenya	Scaling up Sustainable Land Management and Agro-biodiversity Conservation to Reduce Environmental Degradation in Small Scale Agriculture in Western Kenya	23-Apr-13	80,000	7,600					
5286	CC	UNDP	Equatorial Guinea	Sustainable Energy for All: Promoting Small Scale Hydropower in Bioko and Other Clean Energy Solutions for Remote Islands	24-Apr-13	150,000	14,250					
5291	CC	UNDP	Azerbaijan	Nationally Appropriate Mitigation Actions (NAMAs) for Low-carbon End-use Sectors in Azerbaijan	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5293	MFA	UNIDO	Russian Federation	Save the Source: Catalyzing Market Transformation of Breweries from a Major Natural Resource Consuming Industry to a Pro- active Steward for Resource Efficient Cleaner Production (RESUBMISSION)	20-Feb-13	90,000	8,550					
5329	CC	UNDP	Malaysia	Green Technology Application for the Development of Low Carbon Cities (GTALCC)	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500					
5348	MFA	UNDP	Cook Islands	R2R: Conserving Biodiversity and Enhancing Ecosystem Functions through a "Ridge to Reef" Approach	26-Apr-13	150,000	13,500					
5362	POPs	World Bank	Cote d'Ivoire	POPs Pesticides Management Project	28-May-13	150,000	14,250					

			GEF Progra	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013							
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5381	MFA	UNDP	Nauru	R2R: Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Protecting Biodiversity and Ecosystem Functions in Nauru (R2R Nauru)	26-Apr-13	85,000	7,650					
5393	IW	UNDP	Regional (Indonesia, Philippines, Vietnam)	EAS: Sustainable Management of Highly Migratory Fish Stocks in the West Pacific and East Asian Seas	2-May-13	60,000	5,400					
5331	CC	UNIDO	Guinea-Bissau	Creation of an Enabling Environment for Small to Medium Scale Renewable Energy Investments in the Electricity Sector	1-May-13	91,324	8,676					
4660	MFA	FAO/U NEP	Global	ABNJ: Sustainable Fisheries Management and Biodiversity Conservation of Deep-sea Living Marine Resources and Ecosystems in the Areas Beyond National Jurisdiction (ABNJ)	15-Jan-13	344,000	30,960					
4748	IW	UNDP	Regional (Central African Republic, Cameroon, Niger, Nigeria, Chad)	Improving Lake Chad Management through Building Climate Change Resilience and Reducing Ecosystem Stress through Implementation of the SAP	23-Apr-13	300,000	28,500					
4888	POPs	UNIDO	Senegal	Environmentally Sound Management of Municipal and Hazardous Solid Waste to Reduce Emission of Unintentional POPs	19-Feb-13	130,000	12,350					
4952	MFA	World Bank	Rwanda	Landscape Approach to Forest Restoration and Conservation (LAFREC)	20-Feb-13	75,342	7,158					
5028	MFA	UNDP	Costa Rica	Capacity Building for Mainstreaming MEA Objectives into Inter-ministerial Structures and Mechanisms	8-Jan-13	20,000	2,000					

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees					
5059	CC	UNDP	Kazakhstan	Nationally Appropriate Mitigation Actions for Low-carbon Urban Development	24-Apr-13	150,000	14,250					
5068	POPs	UNDP	Kyrgyz Republic	Protect Human Health and the Environment from Unintentional Releases of POPs and Mercury from the Unsound Disposal of Healthcare Waste in Kyrgyzstan	21-Feb-13	75,000	7,125					
5073	BD	UNDP	Egypt	Mainstreaming the Conservation and Sustainable Use of Biodiversity into Tourism Development and Operations in Threatened Ecosystems in Egypt	8-Mar-13	60,000	5,700					
5087	CC	UNIDO	India	Organic Waste Streams for Industrial Renewable Energy Applications in India	20-Feb-13	80,000	7,600					
5099	BD	UNDP	Bangladesh	Expanding the PA System to Incorporate Important Aquatic Ecosystems	21-Feb-13	90,410	8,589					
5104	MFA	UNDP	Russian Federation	Sustainable Land Management and Ecosystem- based Climate Change Mitigation in the Altai- Sayan Ecoregion (RESUBMISSION)	20-Feb-13	195,000	18,525					
5106	MFA	UNDP	Bangladesh	National Capacity Development for Implementing Rio Conventions Through Environmental Governance	8-Mar-13	25,000	2,375					
5123	MFA	FAO	Myanmar	Sustainable Cropland and Forest Management in Priority Agro-ecosystems of Myanmar	20-Feb-13	120,000	11,400					
5130	MFA	UNDP	Kiribati	Integrating Global Environmental Priorities into National Policies and Programmes	8-Apr-13	24,000	2,280					

			GEF Program	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
5135	MFA	UNEP	Chile	Protecting Biodiversity and Multiple Ecosystem Services in Biological Mountain Corridors in Chile's Mediterranean Ecosystem	24-Apr-13	150,000	14,250				
5137	BD	UNEP	India	Mainstreaming Agro-biodiversity Conservation and Utilization in Agricultural Sector to Ensure Ecosystem Services and Reduce Vulnerability	20-Feb-13	150,000	14,250				
5144	POPs	FAO	Uruguay	Strengthening Capacities for the Sound Management of Pesticides including POPs	22-Feb-13	50,228	4,771				
5149	CC	UNDP	Cuba	Clean Energy Technologies for the Rural Areas in Cuba (CleanEnerg-Cuba)	20-Feb-13	50,000	4,750				
5199	CC	IADB	Colombia	Demonstration and Assessment of Battery- electric Vehicles for Mass Transit in Colombia	20-Feb-13	60,000	5,700				
5284	IW	UNDP	Regional (Ecuador, Peru)	Integrated Water Resources Management in the Puyango-Tumbes, Catamayo-Chira and Zarumilla Transboundary Aquifers and River Basins	21-Feb-13	150,000	14,250				
5289	CC	UNDP	Guinea	Developing a Market for Biogas Resource Development and Utilization in Guinea	24-Apr-13	60,000	5,700				
5301	IW	UNDP	Regional (Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan)	Enabling Country of the Transboundary Syr Darya Basin to Make Sustainable Use of their Ground Water Potential and Subsurface Space with Consideration to Climate Variability and Change	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				
5327	LD	UNDP	South Africa	Securing Multiple Ecosystems Benefit Through SLM in the Productive But Degraded Landscapes of South Africa	23-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				

			GEF Program	nming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
5334	MFA	UNDP	Sao Tome and Principe	Promotion of Environmentally Sustainable and Climate-Resilient Grid-based Hydroelectric Electricity through an Integrated Approach in Sao Tome and Principe	23-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				
5341	CC	UNDP	South Africa	South Africa Wind Energy Project (SAWEP) – Phase II	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				
5372	CC	UNDP	Belarus	Belarus Green Cities: Supporting Green Urban Development in Small and Medium Sized Cities in Belarus	24-Apr-13	80,000	7,600				
5384	MFA	World Bank	Regional (Bolivia, Colombia, Ecuador, Peru)	Adaptation to the Impact of Climate Change in Water Resources for the Andean Region	24-Apr-13	26,484	2,516				
5398	MFA	UNDP	Fiji	R2R: Implementing a "Ridge to Reef" Approach to Preserve Ecosystem Services, Sequester Carbon, Improve Climate Resilience and Sustain Livelihoods	26-Apr-13	250,000	22,500				
4385	POPs	UNIDO	Macedonia	Removal of Technical and Economic Barriers to Initiating the Clean-up Activities for Alpha-HCH, Beta-HCH and Lindane Contaminated Sites at OHIS	24-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				
4392	POPs	UNDP	Egypt	Protect Human Health and the Environment from Unintentional Releases of POPs Originating from Incineration and Open Burning of Health Care- and Electronic-waste	21-Feb-13	140,000	13,300				
4601	POPs	UNDP/ UNIDO	Turkey	POPs Legacy Elimination and POPs Release Reduction Project	20-Feb-13	250,000	22,500				

			GEF Program	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4758	CC	UNIDO	Ukraine	Market Development for Sustainable Production and Use of Liquid Biofuels	20-Feb-13	80,000	7,600				
4900	CC	UNDP	India	Scale Up of Access to Clean Energy for Rural Productive and Domestic Uses	20-Feb-13	102,740	9,760				
5000	POPs	FAO	Regional (Azerbaijan, Kyrgyz Republic, Kazakhstan, Tajikistan, Turkey)	Lifecycle Management of Pesticides and Disposal of POPs Pesticides in Central Asian Countries and Turkey	7-Mar-13	200,000	19,000				
5031	MFA	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Ensuring Global Environmental Concerns and Best Practices Mainstreamed in the Post-Conflict Rapid Development Process of Sri Lanka Through Improved Information Management	25-Jan-13	23,000	2,185				
5045	MFA	UNDP	Solomon Islands	Integrating Global Environment Commitments in Investment and Development Decision-making	8-Apr-13	25,000	2,375				
5052	POPs	UNDP	Indonesia	Reducing Releases of PBDEs and UPOPs Originating from Unsound Waste Management and Recycling Practices and the Manufacturing of Plastics in Indonesia	20-Feb-13	100,000	9,500				
5062	BD	UNDP	Comoros	Development of a National Network of Terrestrial and Marine Protected Areas Representative of the Comoros Unique Natural Heritage and Co-managed With Local Village Communities	12-Feb-13	99,440	9,447				
5064	CC	UNDP	Egypt	Grid-Connected Small-Scale Photovoltaic Systems	20-Feb-13	80,000	7,600				

			-	amming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun							
Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO GEF Focal Agency Country Title Approval Date GEF Agency Fees											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
5083	MFA	FAO	Kenya	Development of SFM and Support to REDD for Dryland Forests	20-Feb-13	50,000	4,750				
5088	BD	UNDP	Dominican Republic	Conserving Biodiversity in Coastal Areas Threatened by Rapid Tourism and Physical Infrastructure Development	21-Feb-13	77,138	7,328				
5126	MFA	UNDP	Suriname	Mainstreaming Global Environment Commitments for Effective National Environmental Management	8-Apr-13	20,000	1,900				
5152	MFA	UNEP	Yemen	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	7-Mar-13	22,830	2,169				
5159	BD	UNDP	Myanmar	Strengthening Sustainability of Protected Area Management	20-Feb-13	100,457	9,543				
5164	MFA	UNDP	Samoa	Capacity for implementing Rio Conventions in Samoa	11-Apr-13	25,000	2,375				
5171	BD	ADB	Indonesia	CTI: Coral Reef Rehabilitation and Management Program-Coral Triangle Initiative, Phase III (COREMAP-CTI III)	7-Mar-13	200,000	19,000				
5178	MFA	UNDP	Papua New Guinea	Strengthening Capacities to Measure, Report and Verify Indicators of Global Environment Benefits	14-Mar-13	25,000	2,375				
5278	IW	UNDP	Global	Strengthening Global Governance of Large Marine Ecosystems and their Coasts through Enhanced Sharing and Application of LME/ICM/MPA Knowledge and Information Tools	20-Feb-13	75,000	7,125				

			GEF Program	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
5285	MFA	UNEP	Indonesia	Strengthening Forest and Ecosystem Connectivity in RIMBA Landscape of Central Sumatra through Investing in Natural Capital, Biodiversity Conservation, and Land-based Emission Reductions (RIMBA)	24-Apr-13	190,000	18,050				
5299	MFA	UNEP	Bolivia	Delivering the Transition to Energy Efficient Lighting	7-Mar-13	22,830	2,170				
5304	IW	FAO	Regional (Brazil, Colombia, Costa Rica, Mexico, Suriname, Trinidad and Tobago)	Sustainable Management of Bycatch in Latin America and Caribbean Trawl Fisheries (REBYC-II LAC)	24-Apr-13	200,000	19,000				
5330	MFA	UNDP	Thailand	Maximizing Carbon Sink Capacity and Conserving Biodiversity through Sustainable Conservation, Restoration, and Management of Peat-swamp Ecosystems	24-Apr-13	120,000	11,400				
5337	BD	UNDP	Sri Lanka	Enhancing Biodiversity Conservation and Sustenance of Ecosystem Services in Environmentally Sensitive Areas	29-Apr-13	100,000	9,500				
5354	LD	UNEP	Madagascar	Participatory Sustainable Land Management in the Grassland Plateaus of Western Madagascar	10-Jun-13	100,000	9,500				
5356	MFA	UNEP	Global (Georgia, Madagascar)	Global Forest Watch 2.0 FW 2.0	23-Apr-13	136,987	13,013				
5368	BD	UNDP	Guinea-Bissau	Strengthening the Financial and Operational Framework of the National PA System in Guinea-Bissau	23-Apr-13	70,000	6,650				

			GEF Progra	mming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013					
	Project Preparation Grants (PPG) Approved by CEO									
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Approval Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees			
5375	CC	UNIDO	Nigeria	Scaling up Small Hydro Power (SHP) in Nigeria	30-Apr-13	50,000	4,750			
5380	MFA	UNDP	Haiti	Increasing Resilience of Ecosystems and Vulnerable Communities to CC and Anthropic Threats Through a Ridge to Reef Approach to BD Conservation and Watershed Management	24-Apr-13	82,518	7,839			
5399	MFA	UNDP	Kazakhstan	Improvement of the Decision-making Process in Kazakhstan through Introduction of Mechanisms of Economic Assessment of Fulfilling National Obligations under Global Environmental Agreements	10-Jun-13	25,000	2,375			
5401	IW	UNEP	Regional (Indonesia, Cambodia, Malaysia, Philippines, Thailand, Vietnam)	Establishment and Operation of a Regional System of Fisheries Refugia in the South China Sea and Gulf of Thailand	29-Apr-13	100,000	9,500			
Total]	Project I	Preparation	n Grants (PPG) Approved	l by CEO		12,968,294	1,176,642			

ANNEX F: PROJECT PROPOSALS ENDORSED BY CEO

			GEF Pro	ogramming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4073	CC	UNDP	Burkina Faso	SPWA-CC: Promotion of Jatropha Curcas as a Sustainable Source of Agrofuel in Burkina-Faso	22-Jan-13	1,313,636	131,363				
4104	MFA	World Bank	Chile	Sustainable Land Management	24-Apr-13	5,863,636	586,364				
4163	CC	UNDP	Namibia	Concentrating Solar Power Technology Transfer for Electricity Generation in Namibia (CSP TT NAM)	23-Jan-13	1,718,000	171,800				
4175	BD	FAO	China	CBPF: Demonstration of Estuarine Biodiversity Conservation, Restoration, and Protected Area Networking	22-Feb-13	3,516,400	351,600				
4352	LD	World Bank	Tajikistan	Environmental Land Management and Rural Livelihoods	5-Mar-13	5,400,000	540,000				
4417	POPs	UNDP	Colombia	Development of National Capacity for the Environmentally Sound Management and Disposal of PCBs	12-Feb-13	3,400,000	340,000				
4456	BD	UNDP	Uganda	Conservation and Sustainable Use of the Threatened Savanna Woodland in the Kidepo Critical Landscape in North Eastern Uganda	16-Jan-13	3,080,000	308,000				
4464	BD	UNEP	Nepal	Integrating Traditional Crop Genetic Diversity into Technology Using a BD Portfolio Approach to Buffer Against Unpredictable Environmental Change in the Nepal Himalayas	8-Apr-13	2,300,000	230,000				
4488	CC	World Bank	China	Green Energy Schemes for Low-Carbon City in Shanghai, China	4-Feb-13	4,345,000	434,500				

			GEF P	rogramming Report for the period from January 1 to Ju	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4500	CC	World Bank	China	GEF Large-City Congestion and Carbon Reduction Project	4-Feb-13	18,180,000	1,818,000				
4520	CC	IADB	Guyana	Sustainable Energy Program	20-Mar-13	5,000,000	500,000				
4562	BD	UNDP	Mongolia	Network of Managed Resource Protected Areas	6-Jun-13	1,309,091	130,909				
4579	MFA	World Bank	Bhutan	Sustainable Financing for Biodiversity Conservation and Natural Resources Management	10-Apr-13	4,080,000	408,000				
4586	BD	UNDP	Jordan	Mainstreaming Biodiversity Conservation in Tourism Sector Development in Jordan	28-May-13	2,700,000	270,000				
4626	CC	World Bank	Djibouti	Geothermal Power Generation Program	12-Mar-13	6,036,364	603,636				
4631	MFA	World Bank	Burundi	Watershed Approach to Sustainable Coffee Production in Burundi	12-Mar-13	4,200,000	420,000				
4642	MFA	World Bank	Uzbekistan	Sustainable Agriculture and Climate Change Mitigation Project	8-Jan-13	12,699,000	1,269,900				
4659	MFA	World Bank	Vietnam	LME-EA: Coastal Resources for Sustainable Development: Mainstreaming the Application of Marine Spatial Planning Strategies, Biodiversity Conservation and Sustainable Use	20-Feb-13	6,500,000	520,000				
4673	CC	UNDP	India	Preparation of Third National Communication (TNC) and Other New Information to the UNFCCC	2-May-13	9,010,604	901,060				

			GEF Program	nming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
4794	CC	UNEP	Global (Antigua And Barbuda, Burkina Faso, Dominica, Fiji, Grenada, St. Kitts And Nevis, Myanmar, Niue, Rwanda, Solomon Islands, Somalia, Suriname, Tuvalu, St. Vincent and Grenadines)	Umbrella Programme for National Communication to the UNFCCC	7-Mar-13	7,210,000	721,000				
4811	BD	UNDP	China	CBPF-MSL: Strengthening the Management Effectiveness of the Wetland Protected Area System in Hainan for Conservation of Globally Significant Biodiversity	22-Mar-13	2,634,771	237,129				
4868	BD	UNDP	China	CBPF-MSL: Strengthening the Management Effectiveness of the Protected Area Network in the Daxing'anling Landscape	30-May-13	3,544,679	319,021				
4869	CC	World Bank	China	Urban-Scale Building Energy Efficiency and Renewable Energy	28-Mar-13	12,000,000	1,200,000				
4957	CC	World Bank	Turkey	Small and Medium Enterprise Energy Efficiency Project	22-Feb-13	3,640,000	360,000				
5119	CC	UNEP	Global (Bahrain, Benin, Bhutan, Cook Islands, Eritrea, Comoros, Lao PDR, Mauritius, Nauru, Seychelles, Sao Tome and Principe, Tanzania)	Umbrella Programme for National Communication to the UNFCCC	10-Apr-13	6,180,000	618,000				

			GEF Program	nming Report for the period from January 1 to Jun	ne 30, 2013						
	Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees				
5215	MFA	World Bank	Benin	GGW: Forests and Adjacent Lands Management Project	30-Jan-13	5,555,556	444,444				
5252	MFA	World Bank	Niger	GGW: Third Phase of the Community Action Program	23-Apr-13	4,518,518	361,481				
5292	MFA	World Bank	Morocco (Algeria, Egypt, Jordan, Morocco)	MENA: Morocco GEF Social and Integrated Agriculture (ASIMA)	11-Feb-13	6,440,000	515,200				
5423	MFA	World Bank	Regional	GGW: Building Resilience Through Innovation, Communication and Knowledge Services (BRICKS) Project	10-May-13	4,629,630	370,370				
4678	MFA	UNDP	Global (Albania, Armenia, Barbados, Burkina Faso, Burundi, Bhutan, Botswana, Belarus, Cote d'Ivoire, Cameroon, China, Colombia, Cape Verde, Dominican Republic, Fiji, Micronesia, Grenada, Ghana, Gambia, Guinea, Honduras, Jamaica, Jordan, Kiribati, Lao PDR, Lebanon, St. Lucia, Sri Lanka, Liberia, Moldova, Marshall Islands, Macedonia, Mali, Mongolia, Mauritania, Mauritius, Mozambique, Namibia, Niger, Nigeria,	GEF SGP Fifth Operational Phase - Implementing the Program Using STAR Resources II	10-May-13	73,764,729	2,950,589				

Project Proposals Endorsed by CEO										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Endorsement Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fees			
			Nicaragua, Nepal, Nauru, Panama, Palau, Paraguay, Solomon Islands, Sierra Leone, Senegal, Suriname, El Salvador, Togo, Tunisia, Tonga, Timor Leste, Ukraine, Uganda, Uruguay, Uzbekistan, St. Vincent and Grenadines, Venezuela, Congo DR)							
Total]	Project F	roposals F	Endorsed by CEO			230,769,614	18,032,360			

GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013 **Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped** Agency Project GEF Focal Title PIF Cancellation GEF Country Approval Agency Comments /Drop Date ID Area Approval Date Amount in Fee type **US Dollars** Date **GEF TRUST FUND** 3828 CC UNDP Syria LGGE Energy FSP 8-Jun-10 4-Jan-11 10-Jun-13 3,460,000 346,000 Sub-project of Efficiency GEF ID Code in 3787- LGGE Buildings Framework for Promoting Low Greenhouse Gas Emission Buildings (PROGRAM) 4281 CC WB Vanuatu PAS: MSP 16-Jun-10 13-May-13 909,091 90,909 Sub-project of Geothermal GEF ID Power and 3420- PAS Electricity **GEF** Pacific Sector Alliance for Development Sustainability Project (PROGRAM) 4490 CC WB Nigeria FSP 26-May-11 2,727,236 Small-scale 26-Feb-13 272,724 Associated Gas Utilization 6,340,000 634,000 2885 MFA WB Regional Meso-FSP 8-Jun-10 6-Jun-13 (Belize, American Barrier Reef Guatemala, Honduras System II and Mexico)

ANNEX G: PROJECT PROPOSALS CANCELLED OR DROPPED

				GEF Programmii	ng Report	for the period	from January	1 to June 30, 20)13			
	Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Project type	PIF Approval Date	Approval Date	Cancellation /Drop Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fee	Comments	
2885	MFA	WB	Regional (Belize, Guatemala, Honduras and Mexico)	Meso- American Barrier Reef System II	PPG		11-May-10	6-Jun-13	145,000	14,500		
4726	POPs	GEFSEC	Uganda	Reviewing and updating National Implementation Plan(NIP) for Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutant (POPs)	EA	NA	23-Aug-12	27-May-13	150,500	-	Direct Access Grants for Reports to Conventions	
4798	POPs	GEFSEC	Senegal	Updating National Implementation Plan (NIP) under the Stockholm Convention on Persistent Organic Pollutants	EA	NA	28-Feb-12	29-Mar-13	170,000	-	Direct Access Grants for Reports to Conventions	
4830	POPs	GEFSEC	Cote d'Ivoire	Updating the Ivorian NIP under the Stockholm	EA	NA		12-Jun-13	174,211	-	Direct Access Grants for Reports to Conventions	

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
	Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped											
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Project type	PIF Approval Date	Approval Date	Cancellation /Drop Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fee	Comments	
				Convention on POPs								
4735	POPs	GEFSEC	Mali	National Implementation Plan (NIP) review and update under the Stockholm Convention on POPs	EA	NA		8-Apr-13	233,500	-	Direct Access Grants for Reports to Conventions	
	Total Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped under the GEF Trust Fund								14,309,538	1,358,133		

SCCF											
3966	CC	IFAD	Pakistan	Rural Livelihoods Climate Change Adaptation Support Programme	FSP	24-Jun-09		25-Oct-11	2,627,000	262,700	SCCF
3966	CC	IFAD	Pakistan	Rural Livelihoods Climate Change Adaptation Support Programme	PPG		21-Oct-09	25-Oct-11	100,000	10,000	SCCF

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013											
]	Project Pro	posals Cancel	led or Droppe	ed				
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Project type	PIF Approval Date	Approval Date	Cancellation /Drop Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fee	Comments	
4040	CC	UNDP	Brazil	TT-Pilot (GEF-4): Renewable CO2 Capture and Storage from Sugar Fermentation Industry in Sao Paulo State	FSP	12-Nov-09		16-Feb-12	2,650,000	265,000	SCCF	
4040	СС	UNDP	Brazil	TT-Pilot (GEF-4): Renewable CO2 Capture and Storage from Sugar Fermentation Industry in Sao Paulo State	PPG		28-Sep-09	16-Feb-12	50,000	5,000	SCCF	
4060	СС	UNDP	Jamaica	TT-Pilot (GEF-4): Introduction of Renewable Wave Energy Technologies for the Generation of Electric Power in Small Coastal	MSP	22-Oct-09		13-Oct-11	715,000	71,500	SCCF	

	GEF Programming Report for the period from January 1 to June 30, 2013										
	Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped										
GEF ID	Focal Area	Agency	Country	Title	Project type	PIF Approval Date	Approval Date	Cancellation /Drop Date	GEF Amount in US Dollars	Agency Fee	Comments
				Communities in Jamaica							
4060	CC	UNDP	Jamaica	TT-Pilot (GEF-4): Introduction of Renewable Wave Energy Technologies for the Generation of Electric Power in Small Coastal Communities in Jamaica	PPG		29-Sep-09	13-Oct-11	26,400	2,640	SCCF
Total	Total Project Proposals Cancelled or Dropped under the SCCF								6,168,400	616,840	